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From:
Sent: 22 July 2016 15:12
To: FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request - My neighbour at the backyard garden encloched on my land.

Dear Local Government Boundary Commission for England, 

I am the owner of  . My neighbour behind, the owner of   
 pulled down the fence behind my garden, and encloched into my land.  

Despite the fact that there was a shed which was built by the previous owner of my house over 40 years ago at the 
end of the garden, even before my neighbour bought his property, he insisted that the shed is in his land. I stopped 
him raising the remaining fence, which resulted in him calling the Police. The Police told us to contact you for the 
boundary settlement. I have gone to the council office, both in Barking centre and in Heathway Dagenham without 
any help but was asked to make calls. This I did without any success. 

I would want you to intervene before it will be too late. I have tried to make every peace possible but that did not 
work. I am looking forward to hearing from you. 

Yours faithfully, 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 
 

Is foi@lgbce.org.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Local Government Boundary 
Commission for England? If so, please contact us using this form: 
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=lgbce 

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright 
policies: 
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers 

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO: 
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico‐guidance‐for‐authorities 

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's 
FOI page. 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
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From: Palacky, Alex
Sent: 22 July 2016 17:04
To: '
Subject: LGBCE FOI 16/09

Dear  , 

Thank you for your email of 22 July 2016 requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

You have requested: 

“I am the owner of  . My neighbour behind, the owner of   
, pulled down the fence behind my garden, and encloched into my land.  

Despite the fact that there was a shed which was built by the previous owner of my house over 40 years ago at 
the end of the garden, even before my neighbour bought his property, he insisted that the shed is in his land. I 
stopped him raising the remaining fence, which resulted in him calling the Police. The Police told us to contact you 
for the boundary settlement. I have gone to the council office, both in Barking centre and in Heathway Dagenham 
without any help but was asked to make calls. This I did without any success. 

I would want you to intervene before it will be too late. I have tried to make every peace possible but that did not 
work. I am looking forward to hearing from you.” 

The Commission does not hold any information relevant to this request. 

The LGBCE is responsible for reviewing electoral ward boundaries for local authorities and has no information or 
power over housing boundaries. We would recommend contacting the Land Registry for information on this matter. 
Their website is https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/land‐registry  

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me quoting the reference number above in any 
correspondence. If you wish to request a review of our response, you can write to Lynn Ingram, Finance Director at 
the address listed below.  

If you are not content with the outcome of your FOI request you may apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision. The details of this procedure can be found on the ICO website.  Generally the ICO 
cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the LGBCE.  

Your sincerely, 

‐‐ 
Alex Palacky 
Office Manager 
LGBCE 
14th Floor Millbank Tower 
London SW1P 4QP  
0330 500 1264 

_ _

How are we doing? Click here to give us your views. 
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